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Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:14 PM

To: ‘claims@sqg.msig-asia.com’; ‘Zheng Hanyang'

Ce: ‘assignments’; "SUR' ‘Chhia Nyuk Pui’

Subject: RE: SJIG5364L CLAIMING AGAINST SMCB43A (Grab) DOA:21.08.19

Dear SirfMdm,
tindly refer to the below email from the repairer
We will close this case at our end without billing

Mei survey was done for this case.

Pest Rugords

CLNTVITHA
I KK Auto Consultants Pte Lrd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assienments@lkkautocom | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhl Industeial Park, Ubl Aveniie 1, #02-25 | S{408u14)

From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. [mailto:claims@chewmotor.com]

Sant: Thursday, 29 August 2019 2:43 PM

To: claims@sg. msig-asia.com

Ce: Zheng Hanyang <hanyang_zheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<3admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SIG5364L CLAIMING AGAINST SMCB43A (Grab) DOA:21.08.19

Without Prejudice
Hi Motor Claim Dept
Refer above mentioned , we would like to withdraw the claim,thanks.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any advice or require further clarification.

"Please kindly take note that CHEW MOTQOR PTE LTD is GST-registered.*

Regards,
Sukyi Chong

Chew Motor Pte Lid
{G3T Regitration No.: 2007183691

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
Bik A #01-11 Autobay



Singapore 417883
T 6747 9241
F 6741 7276



View Sent Message
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[SMC643A]
Ll
AHARIFAH MASTLUIRA BINTE SYED IDROS ALKAFF
Aug 213019 3:00PM
[GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD]
Chew Mator Pe Lid (kaki Bukir)

|_Resserd | | View Roclplents | Print Message | | Delete Messsga | | Forward |

Fram: I.H’K Auto Consultants Pt-l Ltd {LKK_HE], sent on 201172019 17:15 PM.
To SGSGZHHY
Sulrject SIGS364L

[Dear Sit/Mdm,
Kindly refer to the below emall from the repairer.
We will close thiis case at our end without bliling.

Ni slirvey was done for this case,

Best Regards

G.MIVITHA

LK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Mcne: 6841-1972 | 2malll assignmentsdhiklkavto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

Frem: Chew Mator Pte, Ltd, [malito:claimsgchewmator.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 2:43 PM

To: claims@sg. msig-asls.com

Cc: Zheéng Hanyang <hanying_thengficy msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignmentedikkaute com>; Admin A <admin-afikiauto.com>
Sulrjm:t: SIGEIR4L CLAIMING AGAINST SMCE43A (Grab) DOA:21.08.19

Witiout Prejudice

HI Motor Clalm Dept

Rufur above mentloned , we would like to withdraw the claim, thanks.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any advice or require further clarification.

*Fioade Kindly take nots that CHEW MOTOR PTE LTD is GST-registeried. *

Regards,
Sukyl Chong:

Chew Motor Pte Lid

(GST Registrution No.: 201 718369R)
1 Mkl Buklt Ave &

Bk & #01-11 Autobay

Sinpepore 4175883

T : 5747 9241

F: 741 7276

mcuum SUMMARY

‘Thire are no documents.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Chew Maotor Pte, Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 2:43 PM

Ta: claims@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: Zheng Hanyang; assignments; Admin A

Subject: SJGSIEAL CLAIMING AGAINST SMCE434A (Grab) DOA:21.08.19
Without Prejudice

Fi Motor Claim Dept
Refer above mentioned , we would like to withdraw the claim,thanks.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any advice or require further clarification.

*Please kindly take note that CHEW MOTOR PTE LTD is GST-registered.”

Flegards,
Sukyi Chong

Chew Motor Pte Lid

[GST Registration No.: ZH1715169R)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

Elk A#01-11 Autobay
Singapore 417883

T : 6747 9241

F:6741 7278



